



Caroline DE PAOLI

Department of Economics, Markets and Society Faculty position: Associate Professor of Economics

147, Avenue Victor Hugo - 75116 Paris +33 (0) 1 56 26 10 10 caroline.depaoli@isg.fr

Caroline DE PAOLI is Associate Professor at ISG INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS SCHOOL. She holds a Ph.D. in Economics and is specialized in the field of Public Economics. Her current professional activity is teaching and administrative duties as director of studies for undergraduate programs and of innovation.

Teaching Areas

Course 1: Macroeconomics

Course 2: Statistics and econometrics

Course 3: Microeconomics

Research Interests

Interest 1: Energy poverty
Interest 2: Health economics
Interest 3: Pension reform

Education

2004

Ph.D in Economics, Università degli Studi di Milano and Bocconi University, Italy

"The political economy of public decisions".

Supervisor: Roberto ARTONI, Professor at Bocconi University

2001

DEEQA, TSE, Université de Toulouse 1

2000

DEA en économie mathématique et économétrie, TSE, Université de Toulouse 1.

1999

Laurea in Economia delle amministrazioni pubbliche e delle istituzioni internazionali, Bocconi University, Milano.

Teaching Experience

2009-2022

Professor of Macroeconomics, Microeconomics, Quantitative methods for business, Financial macroeconomics at ISG Business School.

2018-2019

Professor of Macroeconomics at ESSEC Business School.

2016-2017

Professor of Microeconomics at HSBA Business School, Hamburg.

2005-2008

Teaching and Research assistant (ATER- Attaché Temporaire d'Enseignement et de Recherche) at Université de Cergy Pontoise. Courses taught : Economics.

2000-2004

Teaching assistant at Toulouse University. Courses taught: economics, mathematics.

Other Professional Experience

Since 2019 Undergraduate Director of Studies, PGE Programme, ISG

Since 2018- Head of Economics, markets and society department, ISG.

2007-2009- Post graduate researcher, INRA, Paris School of economics, Paris.

2002 to 2003- Research assistant, CORE, University of Louvain-la-Neuve, Belgium

Publications

Articles in refereed journals

Casamatta G. De Paoli C, 2007, Inefficient policy in a political agency model, *Journal of public economic theory*, 2007, vol 9

Casamatta G., De Paoli C., 2012, "Choosing the legal age in presence of unemployment", 2012, *Louvain Economic Review*, 78(1)

Bessière C., De Paoli C., Gouraud B., Roger M., 2013, Les agriculteurs et leur patrimoine, des indépendants comme les autres ?, *Annales d'économie et statistique*, 444-445

Recent Conference Presentations

De Paoli C., Dubois U., 2019, Excess winter mortality in France, *Center for the study of democracy, COST project*, Bucarest, Bulgaria, January 2019

De Paoli C., Dubois U., 2018, Climate related deaths on the French political agenda, *ECPR Conference*, Hamburg, Germany, August 2018

De Paoli C., Dubois U., 2018, Climate related deaths; does heat deserve more attention than cold? *Health, the design, planning and politics of where we live*, Bristol, UK, January 2018

3